Tina Lee

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:00 PM

To: Tina Lee; Richard Hicks

Cc: Adam Colopy

Subject: FW: Invoice No. 82532

Thank you,

Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C:410-967-5346

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 1:59 PM

To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>
Subject: Re: Invoice No. 82532

CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

1 year warranty, no doc

On Mon, May 3, 2021 at 1:57 PM Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net> wrote:

Hi Lindsay,
Can you please send the warranty paperwork for the motor?

Thank you,
Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C: 410-967-5346

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:55 PM




To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>
Subject: Invoice No. 82532

CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Good morning,

Please find the attached invoice, COW ticket and pictures for MD002 WO# 13962.
Thank you!

Lindsay Ruby

S&S MECHANICAL

"Feeling Good About What We Do"
(P): 301-574-1555 (F): 301-574-1558
lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com
www.sandsmidatlantic.com

Lindsay Ruby

S&S Mechanical

"Feeling Good About What We Do"
Phone: 301-574-1555

Fax: 301-574-1558

www.sandsmidatlantic.com

lindsav(@sandsmidatlantic.com




